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2129 Rayburn Nouse Office Building
Aashington, D.C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Committee on Financial Services

From: FSC Majority Staff

Date: October 27, 2017

Subject: November 1, 2017, Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations hearing

entitled “Examining the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster
Recovery Program”

The Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations will hold a hearing entitled
“Examining the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery Program” on
Wednesday, November 1, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. in room 2128 of the Rayburn House Office

Building. The following witness will testify:

e Ms. Helen Albert, Acting Inspector General, Office of the Inspector General, U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development

This hearing will examine the Office of Inspector General’s oversight of the
Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (“CDBG-DR”) program
administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD?”).

The Acting Inspector General will discuss problems with the current administration
of the CDBG-DR program, identify potential solutions to those problems, and long term
challenges to the orderly administration of the CDBG-DR program. The hearing will
examine legislative and administrative solutions that both Congress and HUD can take to
reduce and ultimately eliminate waste, fraud and abuse in the CDBG-DR program and
enhance HUD’s accountability as to its allocation of appropriated CDBG-DR funds.
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